
      
0                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           
 
 
 
 
   

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, APRIL 10, 2023 
 

RESIDENTS ARE WELCOME TO WATCH THE MEETINGS VIA FACEBOOK LIVE AT  
(https://www.facebook.com/peru.illinois) 

QUESTIONS CAN BE PRESENTED USING THE COMMENT FUNCTION OR EMAILED TO  
DBARTLEY@PERU.IL.US  

 
 
ROLL CALL     7:00 P.M.     
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
SWEARING IN 
 
SWEARING IN OF FIREFIGHTER RYAN FRANK 
 
 
PRESENTATION/PROCLAMATION 
 
LIFE SAVING AWARD FOR OFFICER BILL SOMMER AND OFFICER HUNTER WRIGHT 
 
NATIONAL PUBLIC SAFETY TELECOMMUNICATORS WEEK (APRIL 9-15, 2023) 
 
 
MINUTES/FINANCIAL REPORTS/ACTIVITY REPORTS 
 
REGULAR MINUTES OF MARCH 27, 2023 
 
PERU VOLUNTEER AMBULANCE SERVICE INC. ACTIVITY SUMMARY FOR FEBRUARY 2023 
 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS  

      
1. FINANCE COMMITTEE     
  

DISBURSEMENTS for April 12, 2023 
 

https://www.facebook.com/peru.illinois


Motion to approve $235,000 reinvestment into Parkway Bank & Trust, CD at 5.1% for 12 
months 
 
 

2. PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE 
 

  Motion to approve the 2023 MFT Program to Universal Asphalt & Excavating in the amount of  
$235,133.22 
 

 Motion to authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the Joint Funding Agreement for the 
Safe Routes to School project (Section # 22-00071-00-SW) extending sidewalk along Shooting 
Park Road. 

 
 
 3. FIRE & POLICE COMMITTEE 
 

Motion to approve purchase of body worn cameras and 2 in car camera systems from 
Motorola Solutions with the first-year installment price of $23,050.  The following 4 
years will each have a price of $15,830 for a total at the end of the 5-year period of 
$86,370 (less an expected $800 per body worn camera reimbursement through grant 
money).   

 
  
REPORT OF CITY ATTORNEY/ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTION 
 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A CABLE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 
CITY OF PERU AND COMCAST OF ILLINOIS/ INDIANA/OHIO, LLC 
 
AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING AN EASEMENT FROM MICHAEL J. ROONEY, TRUSTEE 
 
AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING AN EASEMENT FROM BERNARD T. ERNAT AND PATRICIA A. ERNAT 
 
RESOLUTION 2023-04 COMMITTING FUNDS FOR THE SRTS PROJECT (SECTION # 22-00071-00-SW) 
 
  
PROCLAMATIONS 
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
Motion to approve selected candidate for the position of Administrative Assistant within the Engineering/Zoning 
Department. 
  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Motion to authorize Human Resources to seek applicants for the position of Utility Billing Clerk within the City 
Clerk’s Office. 
 
 
 
 



PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
ITEM NO. 1 Communication from Tim Bott requesting Text Amendment and Special Use for property 

located at 2724 4th St. 
 
 
MAYOR’S NOTES 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT  



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MARCH 27, 2023 
   

 1 

A regular meeting of the Peru City Council was called to order by Mayor Ken Kolowski in the Peru City 
Council Chambers on Monday, March 27, 2023, at 7:00 p.m. 

City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ballard, Tieman, Payton, Edgcomb, Waldorf, 
Sapienza, Lukosus and present; Alderman Buffo absent. Mayor Kolowski present. 

All joined in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America.  

PUBLIC COMMENT 

PRESENTATION  

MINUTES/FINANCIAL REPORTS/ACTIVITY REPORTS  

Mayor Kolowski presented the Regular Minutes of March 13, 2023; Treasurer’s Report for February 
2023 and Peru Police Department Monthly Report for February 2023.  Alderman Waldorf made a motion 
the minutes and reports be received and placed on file. Alderman Lukosus seconded the motion; motion 
carried. 
 
FINANCE AND SAFETY COMMITTEE  

Alderman Sapienza presented the following disbursements for payment on March 29, 2023:  

FUND NAME      TOTAL EXPENSES 

General Fund                    $515,139.02 

Utility Fund                                       1,928,662.53  

Airport Fund                           4,387.93 

Total                  $2,448,189.48 

Alderman Sapienza made a motion the disbursements be received, placed on file and the bills be paid in 
the usual manner. Alderman Tieman seconded the motion. Clerk Bartley called the roll with Aldermen 
Ballard, Tieman, Payton, Edgcomb, Waldorf, Sapienza and Lukosus voting aye; Alderman Buffo absent; 
motion carried. 

Alderman Tieman made a motion to approve $250,000 reinvestment into Charles Schwab, CD at 5.4% for 
18 months (Utility Fund). Alderman Payton seconded the motion. Clerk Bartley called the roll with 
Aldermen Ballard, Tieman, Payton, Edgcomb, Waldorf, Sapienza and Lukosus voting aye; Alderman 
Buffo absent; motion carried. 

Alderman Tieman made a motion to approve $235,000 reinvestment into Comerica Bank, CD at 5.25% 
for 18 months (Utility Fund). Alderman Payton seconded the motion. Clerk Bartley called the roll with 
Aldermen Ballard, Tieman, Payton, Edgcomb, Waldorf, Sapienza and Lukosus voting aye; Alderman 
Buffo absent; motion carried. 

 
 

 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MARCH 27, 2023 
   

 2 

PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE 

Alderman Lukosus made a motion to award lowest bid for truckload of 35’ poles (restock) from Brown 
Wood Preserving Co. in the amount of $16,618.00. Alderman Waldorf seconded the motion. Clerk 
Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ballard, Tieman, Payton, Edgcomb, Waldorf, Sapienza and 
Lukosus voting aye; Alderman Buffo absent; motion carried. 

POLICE AND FIRE COMMITTEE 

REPORT OF CITY ATTOREY/ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS  

PROCLAMATIONS 

Mayor Kolowski presented a proclamation proclaiming April 2023 as Fair Housing Month. Alderman 
Waldorf made a motion to receive the proclamation and place it on file. Alderman Lukosus seconded the 
motion; motion carried. 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

NEW BUSINESS 

Alderman Payton made a motion to approve Memo of Agreement with IUOE Local 150. Alderman 
Ballard seconded the motion. Clerk Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ballard, Tieman, Payton, 
Edgcomb, Waldorf, Sapienza and Lukosus voting aye; Alderman Buffo absent; motion carried. 

PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

Clerk Bartley presented a petition from Ryan & Kayla Jeppson seeking a text amendment/special use for 
the property located at 1824 4th Street. Alderman Payton made a motion the petition be received, placed 
on file and referred to the Planning/Zoning Department for review and recommendation. Alderman 
Tieman seconded the motion; motion carried. 
 
Clerk Bartley presented a petition from Greg & Dawn Coble seeking variances for the property located at 
2328 10th Street. Alderman Waldorf made a motion the petition be received, placed on file and referred to 
the Planning/Zoning Department for review and recommendation. Alderman Sapienza seconded the 
motion; motion carried. 
 
Clerk Bartley presented a petition from Pita Rey Estates LLC seeking a special use for the property 
located at 4 Center Place. Alderman Ballard made a motion the petition be received, placed on file and 
referred to the Planning/Zoning Department for review and recommendation. Alderman Tieman seconded 
the motion; motion carried. 
  
Clerk Bartley presented a communication from Rita Studzinski of the Compassionate Friends River 
Valley Chapter requesting permission to hold the annual Compassionate Friends Walk at Baker Lake on 
Sunday, September 17th. Alderman Edgcomb made a motion the communication be received, placed on 
file and permission granted. Alderman Tieman seconded the motion; motion carried. 
 
Clerk Bartley presented a communication from Saint Bede Academy requesting permission to use the 
tennis courts for the Saint Bede Tennis teams. (Boys season runs March 1-end of May) (Girls season 
begins August 7-October). Alderman Payton made a motion to receive the communication, placed it on 
file and permission granted. Alderman Edgcomb seconded the motion; motion carried. 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MARCH 27, 2023 
   

 3 

MAYOR’S NOTES 

Mayor Kolowski expressed his sympathy to the families of the senseless killings Covenant School in 
Nashville, TN. 

Adam Thorson, Director of Parks, Recreation and Special Events reminded the council of the upcoming 
easter egg hunt at Centennial Park on April 1st at 1:00 p.m. with a reserved sensory hour for children with 
special needs from 11:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. 

Alderman Tieman reminded all regarding the need for Habitat for Humanity volunteers. 

Mayor Kolowski reported city workers and volunteers are not permitted to pick up trash along Rt. 251. 
Mayor Kolowski suggested possible locations for volunteers to pick up “earth day” trash. 

Alderman Edgcomb inquired about upgrading parks and special needs park equipment, 

CLOSED SESSION  

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
ADJOURNMENT  

Alderman Edgcomb made a motion that the meeting be adjourned. Alderman Sapienza seconded the 
motion and motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:20 p.m. 






































































	Agenda 041023
	MONDAY, APRIL 10, 2023
	MINUTES/FINANCIAL REPORTS/ACTIVITY REPORTS
	COMMITTEE REPORTS
	PROCLAMATIONS
	UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS
	PUBLIC COMMENT


	Regular Meeting Minutes 032723
	PUBLIC COMMENT

	PVAS Feb 2023
	Proclamtion Telecommunicator
	4.10.23 Ord. Comcast Franchise
	4.10.23 Ord. Accept Easement - Baker Estate Farm Trust
	4.10.23 Ord. Accept Easement - Ernats

